Chrissy Bradley
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From: Graham A LaMontagne
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 10:19 AM
To: Chrissy Bradley
Subject: FW: 3rdQ 2016 Antenna TV Children’s TV Commercial Compliance Certification

Graham LaMontagne

Regional Program Coordinator

WPDE (abc), WWMB (CW) — Myrtle Beach, SC
*WRSP/WCCU (FOX), WBUI (CW), (EBUI) thisTV and (ERSP) MeTV - Springfield/Champaign, IL
WICS/WICD (abc) - Springfield/Champaign, IL

Ph: 217-753-5606 (Direct)

Fax: 217-523-4410

421 South Grand Avenue West

Suite 1A West

Springfield, IL 62704

*providing services pursuant to a services agreement

From: Boyd, Thomas [mailto:thoyd@tribunemedia.com]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 10:18 AM
Subject: 3rdQ 2016 Antenna TV Children's TV Commercial Compliance Certification
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AING UPDATE: G

October 3, 2016

Subject: Antenna TV Children's TV Commercial Compliance Certification



Antenna TV certifies that during the Third Quarter of 2018, all programs on Antenna TV produced and
broadcast for children ages 12 and under were formatted for not more than 10.5 minutes per hour of
commercial time, the limit for weekend telecasts. The programs were:

There were no programs designed for children twelve years old and younger scheduled for
broadcast during this period.

There was no cammercial time available for Antenna TV affiliates in or between these programs. Thus, the
programs were formatted in compliance with the Children’s Television Act of 1990 and applicable Federal
Communications Commission rules. In addition, the programs as delivered are in compliance with Sections
73.670(a) through(d) of the Commission’'s Rules, including restrictions on host selling and displays (if any)
of website addresses.

Sincerely,

Tom Boyd
Programming Manager

http://antennatv.tv/affiliates/



